

KANSAS CITY POWER & LIGHT COMPANY

P.S.C. MO. No.	2	<u>Third</u>	<input type="checkbox"/> Original	Sheet No.	1.18	Deleted: Second
			<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Revised			
Cancelling P.S.C. MO. No.	2	<u>Second</u>	<input type="checkbox"/> Original	Sheet No.	1.18	Deleted: First
			<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Revised			
			For	<u>Missouri Retail Service Area</u>		Deleted: Rate Areas No. 1 and No. 3

**GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
APPLYING TO ELECTRIC SERVICE**

4. TAKING ELECTRIC SERVICE (continued)

4.13 PRORATION OF DEMAND CHARGES: In the event the Customer's electric load requirements are temporarily curtailed or substantially reduced because of damage to or destruction of the Customer's premises or equipment due to an Act of God or because of a labor strike of the Customer's own employees employed at the premises of the Customer, the Company shall, upon request by the Customer, prorate the demand charges which would otherwise be applicable for the electric service supplied to the Customer during not more than six (6) months of curtailed or reduced load requirements of the Customer.

4.14 PARALLEL OPERATIONS: No Customer shall operate or permit operation of electric generating equipment in parallel with electric service supplied by the Company except as may be permitted under the Customer's service agreement.

5. MULTIPLE OCCUPANCY PREMISES

5.01 INDIVIDUAL METERING FOR SEPARATE PREMISES: Except as otherwise provided in this Rule 5, or if the Commission has granted a variance pursuant to Commission Rule 4 CSR 240-20.050(5) permitting otherwise, the occupant of each separate premises in or on any multiple occupancy premises will be individually metered and supplied electric service as the Customer of the Company, which electric service shall be utilized by the Customer only for operation of the Customer's installation located in or on the separate premises for which such electric service is supplied pursuant to the Customer's service agreement.

5.02 PUBLIC SERVICE METERING FOR LESSOR: All public service use in or on any multiple occupancy premises, where each separate premises therein is individually metered by the Company, will be separately metered and billed under an applicable non-residential rate schedule. Such public service use may include the electric requirements of all common areas and equipment in or on such multiple occupancy premises and the electric requirements of any separate premises therein occupied by the lessor or manager. Where, in any building used for residential purposes, the public service use consists solely of incidental hall or entrance way lighting, such public service use may for billing purposes be combined with the residential use of any separate premises therein so designated by the lessor.

DATE OF ISSUE:	<u>August 28, 2013</u>	DATE EFFECTIVE:	<u>September 27, 2013</u>	Deleted: December 5, 1980
ISSUED BY:	<u>Darrin R. Ives, Vice President</u>		<u>Kansas City, Mo. 64105</u>	Deleted: January 19, 1981
				Deleted: L. C. Rasmussen Vice President
				Deleted: 1201 Walnut,
				Deleted: 6